

A skier remotely triggered this slide from a 10 degree slope above while digging a pit near on 12/30. F. Madsen

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC</u> Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 31, 2017

Cooke City, 2017-12-31